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Gardner, Tom

From: Casellas, Kate

Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 10:25 PM

To: Melson, Jr., Robert E.; Seelenmeyer, Lewis

Cc: Tucker, Graeme; !NATVolarLeases; Algeri, Sal; Sparks, Grant; Mohammed, 

Mukhtader; Hassall, Rosie

Subject: Virgin - further extension of s443B decision period [CU-Legal.FID3025483]

Attachments: Circular to Aircraft Financiers and Lessors re Protocol.pdf

Dear Robert and Lewis 

Please see attached, as a courtesy, a copy of a Circular to Lessors and Financiers issued by the Administrators today 
by means of upload to the secure dataroom maintained by the Administrators to which the lessors and financiers have 
been granted access.   

The proposed application to extend the s443B decision period will be heard at 10.15am on Monday 25 May 2020, 
before Justice Middleton.  As noted on the attached circular, the application and supporting materials are in the 
course of being finalised and will be made available once they have been filed, but in any event by no later than close 
of business on Friday 22 May 2020.  The orders made will be notified to the relevant interested parties in the usual 
way. 

We appreciate your support on this process. 

Kind regards 
Kate 

Kate Casellas, Special Counsel
Clayton Utz
Level 27, QV.1 Building, 250 St Georges Terrace, Perth WA 6000 Australia | D +618 9426 8475 | F +618 9481 3095 | M +61 408656611 | 
kcasellas@claytonutz.com | www.claytonutz.com
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